Maimane, Mamokete

From: Multisand Landfill <multisand@aecomemd.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 3:45 PM

To: Maimane, Mamokete

Subject: FW: J13020 Proposed Development of the New Multisand Regional Waste Disposal
Facility and Availability of the DSR for Public Review

Attachments: J013020 BID Tshwane RGWDF 310114 JH (2) KO Com.pdf

From: Multisand Landfill [mailto:multisand@aecomemd.co.za]

Sent: 18 February 2014 15:18

To: 'L. Nemuthenga'

Subject: 113020 Proposed Development of the New Multisand Regional Waste Disposal Facility and Availability of the
DSR for Public Review

GDARD Ref No:Guat 002/13-14/E0280
DEA Ref No: 12/9/11/11422/3

=] »
18/02/2014
Mr L. Nemuthenga

Executive Director
City of Tshwane

Fax:
LivhuwaniN@tshwane.gov.za

Dear Mr Nemuthenga

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THENEW MULTISANDREGIONAL WASTE
DISPOSAL FACILITY, GAUTENG PROVINCE

Interwaste (Pty) Ltd hereby gives notice that it is applying for authorisation from
GDARD and DEA to establish a regional waste disposal facility near Rosslyn,
Tshwane, in the Gauteng Province. This application, consisting of a waste
management licence application and an Environmental Impact Assessment, is
done in terms of the National Environmental Management Waste Act (Act No. 59
of 2008) and Chapter 54 of Government Notice Regulation GN R543 of the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations (2010). These regulations
fall under the ambit of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of
1998) as amended (NEMA).

PROJECT TEAM

Applicant: Interwaste (Pty) Ltd

Independent Environmental Consultant: AECOM SA (Pty) Ltd
Environmental Authority:Gauteng Department Agriculture and Rural
Development (GDARD)

Environmental Authority:National Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)

SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION:

The proposed regional waste disposal facility site is located onFarm Middelwater
593 JQ, Portion 33 of Vissershoek 435 JQ and Portion 125 of Wildebeesthoek
310 JR, De Wildt, within the City of Tshwane Local Municipality, Gauteng.

AVAILABILITY OF THE DRAFT EIA REPORT FOR PUBLIC REVIEW
1



The Draft Scoping Report (DSR) for the proposed Development of the new
Multisandregional waste disposal facility near Rosslyn, Gauteng Province will be
made available for public review, for a period of sixty (60) days, from 24
February 2014 to 30 April 2014. Hard copies of the DSR will be available for
public review at the following locations:

Die Bek se Pad Stal R513, 012 Vissershoek 0125041694

Tshwane Community | Sammy Marks Square 012 358 8841
Library Cnr Church and Prinsloo
Street, Pretoria Central

Electronic copies on CD will also be made available upon request.

REGISTRATION OF INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (I&AP):
Should you wish to register as anl&AP, please submit your name, contact
information, interest in the matter and any comments you may have to the
contact person indicated below. This will ensure that you receive future
correspondence regarding the EIA for the proposed regional waste disposal
facilitynear Rosslyn, Gauteng.

Please direct enquiries or comments to Mamokete Maimane/Marti Le Rouxat
AECOM:

Tel: (012) 421 3699/ (012) 421 3615

Fax: 086 299 2145

Post: P O Box 3173, Pretoria, 0001

E-mail: multisand@aecomemd.co.za

Yours sincerely,

Ms M Maimane
for AECOM SA (Pty) Ltd



